

From: Kauffman, Laurie
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2012 3:10 PM
To: richard.keosian@smithsdetection.com
Subject: Smiths Detection Inc License Expiration Notice, dated February 29, 2012
Request for Additional Information (Mail Control 577072)

Dear Mr. Keosian:

License No.: 29-28620-01
Docket No.: 030-32123
Mail Control: 577072

Per our telephone conversation, please send me a copy (pdf) of your New Jersey License.

Also, we discussed that you also possess a Sealed Source Device Registry and an exempt license (NRC Materials License No. 29-28620-04E). You informed me that you submitted to the NRC a request to transfer these licenses from the Morristown, New Jersey facility to the Edgewood, MD facility and add the Danbury, CT location as a distributor to SSDR and -04E licenses, and asked me the status of these actions. I informed you that I would research our database to see if/when we received your request. (Note: I did not find a separate request in the Region I license tracking database regarding the SSDR and -04E licenses). You stated that you would check your records and provide information regarding date submitted. You also clarified for me that you do not wish to terminate the SSDR or -04E licenses.

In addition, you confirmed that you have never possessed radioactive materials under the NRC license 29-28620-01, and that material was only used at temporary installations in temporary job sites. In addition, you mentioned that you are not only the RSO, but the Product Line Specialist. I asked you if I should address the cover letter to you or an individual above you in the organization, such as President or Director, etc. Per your suggestion, I will address the cover letter transmitting the terminated license to Mr. Robert Wisner, Director of Service Operations.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Laurie A. Kauffman
Health Physicist,
US NRC
475 Allendale Road
King of Prussia, PA 19406
(610) 337-5323 (o)
(610) 337-5269 (f)
Laurie.Kauffman@nrc.gov